P.O. Box 326, Cafion City, CO 81215

angela@envalternatives.com

Environmental 719-275-8951
Alternatives,

March 29, 2022

Tim Cazier

CO DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: M-2021-046 Dawson Gold Mine
‘ Request to extend Response Date

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Please extend the decision date of March 31, 2022 to May 31, 2022 to allow Zephyr to
prepare a response to the monitoring plan portion (Exhibit G) of the adequacy review received from
the Division on March 23, 2022.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.




